COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 20, 2018

Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc.
Attn: Greg Geras

10100 Dallas Street
Henderson, Colorado 80640

RE:  Speer Mining Resource, DRMS Permit No. M-1983-176
Notice of Non-Compliance with Adams County Received By DRMS

Dear Mr. Geras,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division), received documentation from the
Adams County Attorney’s Office on May 25, 2018 informing the Division that Asphalt Specialties is
conducting recycling and filling activities at the above referenced site without a valid conditional use
permit and expired filing for the CD (Certificate of Designation).

Please provide the Division a timeline by July 20, 2018 for obtaining compliance with Adams County. In
accordance with C.R.S. 34-32.5-109(3), an “operator shall be responsible for assuring that the mining
operation and the post mining land use comply with city, town, county or city and county land use
regulations and any master plan for extraction adopted pursuant to section 34-1-304 unless a prior
declaration of intent to change or waive the prohibition is obtained by the applicant from the affected
political subdivisions. Any mining operator subject to this article shall also be subject to zoning and land
use authority and regulation by political subdivision as provided by law.”

The Division may take enforcement action if the operation occurring at the site continues out of
compliance with the requirements of Adams County. If you have any questions feel free to contact me at
(303) 866-3567, extension 8120.

Sincerely,
/O%JZ/ oK

Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

Ec: Greg Geras, Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc. GregG@asphaltspecialties.com
Christine Francescani, Adams County CFrancescani@adcogov.org
Jen Rutter, Adams County JRutter@adcogov.org
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